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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 14 January 2022 9:35 AM
To: 'admin@leebrothers.com.sg'
Subject: RE: Accident Involving SLE3296A & SHC8336T on 09/11/2021 S1M03LQ0
Attachments: DS FORM_SLE3296A.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
Thank you for your acceptance. 
 
Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return to us (LKK) for our necessary action. 
 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
"Wishing You Happiness & Prosperity Chinese New Year 2022" 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: admin@leebrothers.com.sg <admin@leebrothers.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 13 January 2022 2:32 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Accident Involving SLE3296A & SHC8336T on 09/11/2021 S1M03LQ0 
 
Dear Hsiao Tong,  
 
We confirm acceptance of the settlement at a global sum of $3,600.00(all-in). 
Attached with the Rental Invoice, thank you. 
 
 
Warmest Regards, 
Ivy Neo  
Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Ltd  



2

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Autobay, #02-47 
Singapore 417883  
Tel: 65095521  
HP: 90697707 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 13 January 2022 10:25 am 
To: admin@leebrothers.com.sg 
Subject: RE: Accident Involving SLE3296A & SHC8336T on 09/11/2021 S1M03LQ0 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
  
We propose settlement at a global sum of $3,600.00(all-in). 
  
Please confirm acceptance. 
 
*Kindly provide rental receipt/invoice. 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 5:10 PM 
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne 
<yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Accident Involving SLE3296A & SHC8336T on 09/11/2021 
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Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
We referred to the email on 24th Nov 2021 for LOD sent. Kindly send us an offer the soonest.  
Thank you.  
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 2:20 pm 
To: 'motor.survey@axa.com.sg' <motor.survey@axa.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Accident Involving SLE3296A & SHC8336T on 09/11/2021 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
Attached with the LOD for your reference. Kindly send us an offer the soonest.  
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
Sent: Tuesday, 9 November 2021 1:09 pm 
To: 'motor.survey@axa.com.sg' <motor.survey@axa.com.sg> 
Subject: Accident Involving SLE3296A & SHC8336T on 09/11/2021 
 
 
 

 

Dear All, 

  

Our Ref : SLE 3296 A 

Your Ref : SHC 8336 T 
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Kindly let us have the surveyor list to choose from as our client vehicle is in the workshop. 

  

Please advise liability. 

  

Thank You 

  

Best Regards, 

Ivy Neo 

Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Ltd 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 

#02-47 Autobay 

Singapore 417883 

Tel: 6509 5521 

Fax: 6509 5523 

  

-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  
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
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  
AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  
the sender immediately. 


